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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto.) L

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 3:58 PM

To: ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’

Subject: OI: GT967Y / TP : SLH2502X/LKK / DOA : 10/05/2018

Attachments: GT967Y - SAS.pdf; SLH2502X - SAS.pdf; SLH2502X - ESTIMATE.pdf; SLH2502X - PRS
FORM.pdf

Dear Ashley,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

ADDRESS : NO 61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E9
#04-04 E9 PREMIUM
SINGAPORE 757047

PERSON TO CONTACT : ALEX @ 93809969 / ALLAN @ 90236692 /6493 1924

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
Inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to

claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Litd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 85 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194
Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGQO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world’s leading risk carriers



11 May 18, 02:20p

Carz Auto Sarvice Pts Ltd 64931928 p.1
|0—0IB-'IB: 15: 60 iFrom:ERGO Insurances Pte. Ltd, To:6§84831828 88200247 *® 1/
Sentvia Fax
Date: 10.05.2018 —
OurReference:  GT 967Y/SL/pl o
Your Reference: SLH 2502X
Emall
to: CARZ AUTO SERVICES Alex@carzaudo Cansy
Fax. 11|05 |20
Pre-Repair Survey | PRS) Acknowledgement ( i '
S 77T ¥
Vehicle For Inspectian: SLH 2502X I e L
Insu-ec's Vehicle: GT 967Y
Date Of Actident: 10.05.2018
We acknowledge recelps of your request for PRS on; 10.05,2018

In compllance with "'State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2015", do select an assessor from

thelist below and Indicate your sdlection in the box marked *,

* kK putfe

AlS Automabile laspection Services Ple Lid LBS LB.S Auto Consultants Ple Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consu'tancy Pte L1d KK LKK Autc Consultants Pte Lid
1AS Infinitl Appralsal Service s Priority Setvices

JPK P Knights P1e Lid VAC Vicom Ltd

Our Insured's diver has no! reported the accident to us ledale,

v Your request for Inspection does not have your cliem’s cost of repair estimate, Kndly forward 3 copy.
Your request for inspection does 101 have your client's complete G A repon, kindly forwand a copy.

\We acknowledge your interest for dlrectsetilemen!, we will assess & reveri soon upon teceipt of estimate.

V |otherss: WORKSHOP CONTACT DETAILS NOT PROVIDED
OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Preparad by: Q_/&k‘l PelU 68299154 Ida[m;@ergo_mmsg
signature: : |FAX : 6829 9247

Asseszor use only:

wofﬁhﬂ uLs anly:

Assessor sitend ed workshop on:

Assignmenl Date: Dale:

Assignment Time: Time

Inspecton:

Remarks:

Kindly ach fed

our A

D Vehicle not avallable at the appointed date and time.

v for the above Job

Workshop Acknowledgement B Samp.

Note: Our Intpection Is on o without edmlssion to abifity basis.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e — e
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 11:06 AM
To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’; assignments; 'Steve Lim'
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Ol : GT967Y / TP : SLH2502X/LKK / DOA : 10/05/2018
Attachments: CSEGI18008712Sqb.pdf
Dear Steve,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLH 2502X.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 3:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GT967Y / TP : SLH2502X/LKK / DOA : 10/05/2018

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

Please assist to conduct this survey from CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD,
ADDRESS : NO 61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK ES
#04-04 E9 PREMIUM
SINGAPORE 757047
PERSON TO CONTACT :  ALEX @ 93809969 / ALLAN @ 90236692 /6493 1924
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



_'V', Auto

-—- - Consultants
B BA B Pte Ltd

51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: GT967Y/SL/pl Date: 17" May 2018
Our Ref: CS/EGI18008712/Sgb Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Attn: Pei Li

Dear Sirs/Mdm

=

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SLH 2502X

We thank you for the instruction on _11/05/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 14/05/2018 at the premises of M/s CARZ AUTO SERVICES and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 21.754.96

Revised Estimate Amount :S$ 14.798.80

“Check™ Items Amount :S§ -

Market Value : S§ -

Salvage Value : S$ -

Nett Value :S§ -

Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages at the . — :

rear portion. @ front

offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 12 days.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Sebastian
Automotive Assessor



MSR118060872 /| SMRT Aulomotive Services Ple Lid - Woodlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/05/2018 11:54

SUBMITTED BY: Susan Tan Soh Chem (Chen Shuzhen)

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforasaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

10/05/2018 11:54
10/05/2018 06:45

TRAFFIC JUNCTION OF TAQ CHING RD TWDS JURONG WEST

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLH2502X

NEO CHEOW BEH
S72502278B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94568629
OFFICE-88888888

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
MUD10162

NEO CHEOW BEH
S72502278

18/12/1972

INDOOR

01/11/1984

23 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-94568629

OFFICE-88888888
NOEMAIL

Page 10of 12



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 848 JURONG WEST STREET 81
#10-257

640848
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

ON 10/05/2018 AT ABOUT 6.45AM AT TRAFFIC JUNCTION OF TAO CHING RD TOWARDS JURONG WEST. | CAME TO A
STOP BEFORE THE 'RED' TRAFFIC LIGHT. SUDDENLY, | HEARD A LOUD BANG FROM BEHIND AND WHEN | ALIGHTED, |
REALISED THAT IT WAS VEHICLE (B) WHO HIT ONTO MY REAR PORTION OF MY VEHICLE (A), CAUSING DAMAGES TO

MY VEHICLE. (A) SLH2502X (B) GT967Y
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GTI967Y

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 12



DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name NEO CHEOW BEH
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLH2502X

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be com the Pol der and/or the

3.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reportin be the r investi s

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.
8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s}
of : '

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;‘ =

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(if} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

/ A
j/}’\_/‘ /l %\'M Sl
Poilt‘holder‘s gignature Drive.r’s Slgna;ure Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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-
(AF)SLH25 2 %
() GT961Y
DECLARATION
I/We decla -F}th foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
i
&Lr [ /{ﬁ Q’Lt’.\fm7(,“
Pui'rcyhnlder“sSIsnalure rwer‘s SIQI{GIIJI'G Reporting Centre Pefsonnel’s Signature ’
Date & Time: [tf driver is not the paolicyholder) Name:
’ Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 12
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CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
VO 61, WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E9
{04-04 E9 PREMIUM

W(757047)

Tel 190236692 Allan /93809969 Alex

imail: alex@carzaulo.com.sq

dffice 64931924

38T : 201409457D

;RGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
i Temasek Tower Five

Estimate

Date : 2/7/2018
Vehicle No. : SLH 2502 X

jingapore 038985 Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL

YHONE:+65 68299199 Chassis RU1-1203360

TAX: + 65 68299247/9245 Date of Accident: 10/5/2018

Zmail: ergoinsurance(@ergo.com.sg Date of Register:

Parts (L7|§t_ Price ). —

No. TALGATE Y o1 Jlf,; | 4 [Cacile QTY |List Price ($) Parts Discount Final price ($)
1 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN-MOULDINGFOR v Nad .1 | § 1:345.20 20% $ — - o0f (107618
2 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING BOTTOM 1 $§ 6510 20% $ /g 52.08
3 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SIDE RH 1 $ 6510 20% $ e, 44 . 56 298
4 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SIDE LH 1 |§ 5820 20% $ Iwe 46.56
5 |TAIL GATE LOCK CATCH 1 § 4590 20% $ V Jw 36.72
6 |TAIL GATE INNER LOCK 1 | $ 235.60 20% $V Tn, 188.48
7 |TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD 1 $ 415.20 20% $ 2V (Re 332.16
8 |TAIL GATE WIPER MOTOR 1 | $ 580.60 20% § XK 464.48
9 |TAIL GATE WIPER ARM 1 $ 65.20 20% $ % 52.16
10 |TAIL GATE SHOCKABSOBER LH 1 |$ 20510 20% $ 72X 164.08
11 |TAIL GATE SHOCKABSOBER RH 1 |[$ 205.10 20% $ X 164.08
12 |TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LH 1 |$ 353.60 20% $ - VS 282.88
13 |TAIL GATE REFLECTOR RH 1 |$ 353.60 20% $ 1 vk 282.88
14 |TAIL GATE LOGO 1 $ 4520 20% $ viNic | 36.16
15 |TAIL GATE LOGO OUTER GARNISH 1 |$ 315.60 20% $ Ty K 252.48
16 |TAIL TAGE EMBLEM VEZEL 1 $ 65.60 20% $ VN 52.48
17 |TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP 1 |$ 198.80 20% $ 7 VIN 159.04
18 [TAIL GATE HINGE 1 |$ 8850 20% $ - % 70.80
19 |REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP 2 |$ 6260 20% § X 50.08
20 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RH 1 |$ 593.80 20% $ V Difens 475.04
21 |REAR BUMPER SIDE LH 1 | $ 593.80 20% $ N 475.04
22 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 $ 5240 20% $ v nec. 41.92
23 |REAR BUMPER BOTTOM 1 |$ 92020 20% § ~ DNelon 736.16
24 |REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REFLECTOR 1 $ 215.60 20% $ v . 172.48
25 |REAR BUMPER SPONGE 1 |[§ 4560 20% § 7% 36.48
27 |REAR TAIL LAMP LH 1 |$ 69590 20% § - VSR 556.72
28 |REAR TAIL LAMP RH 1 $ 695.90 20% $§ V3. 556.72
29 |[REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH 1 $ 25830 20% $§ 7 R 206.64
30 |REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH 1 $ 25830 20% $ 7 R 206.64
31 |REAR END PANEL INNER 1 |$ 32540 20% $ 7 v Ve 260.32
32 |REAR END PANEL OUTER 1 |$ 688.90 20% § ' Deles 551.12
33 |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 |8 16560 20% $ 7 Vel 132.48
34 |REAR FLOOR PANEL 1 | $1,458.20 20% L 1,166.56
35 |REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD 1 |$ 404.80 20% $ 7 J Dfo- 323.84




36 |REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGE 1 $ 362.80 20% § 2 J(Re 290.24
37 |REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE RH 1 $ 195.80 20% g 2% 156.64
38 |REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE LH 1 $ 19580 20% $ 7 X% 156.64
39 |REAR FLOOR CHASSIS MEMBER RH 1 |3 945.20 20% $ 2 Y 756.16
40 [REAR UNDER COVER 1 |$ 33250 20% $§ 2 Jk« 266.00
41 |REAR FENDER RH 1 |$ 985.70 20% $ R 788.56
42 |REAR FENDER LH i $ 985.70 20% $ 788.56
43 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH 1 |$ 58030 20% $ 2 vV&owm- 464.24
44 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH 1 $ 580.30 20% $ Ve Devew 464.24
45 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH RH 1 |$ 22530 20% § 0 ke 180.24
46 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH LH 1 $ 22530 20% $ ¥ 180.24
47 |REAR FENDER SHIELD RH 1 [$ 181.90 20% $ ' v T 145.52
48 |REAR SILENCER BOX 1 $ 795.20 20% $ vng 636.16
49 |REAR SILENCER BOX MOUNTING 2 |§ 6510 20% $ vief=a | 52.08
50 |REAR SILENCER BOX TOP SEAL 1 $ 118.60 20% § 7 X 94.88
>rice: $18,918.00 $15,134.40
No. Special Nett Items QTY |List Price (S) Parts Discount Final price ($)
| |REAR NUMBER PLATE 1 |$ 5000 - $ X 50.00
2 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 2 |$ 80.00 - $§ vANEC & 8060
3 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 8 |$ 40.00 - § /WRC . 5o 246,00
4 |REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP 4 |[$ 3200 - § w¥is 3o 32200
5 |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP 4 |$ 32.00 - $§ /rc. 33300
6 |REAR UNDER COVER CLIP 8 |$ 40.00 - $ 7 UMK S 1600
7 |REAR FENDER SHIELD CLIP 8 |$§ 40.00 - § 1 unNK >¢ 4000
8 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIP 10 |$ 50.00 - $§ " unK 3¢ $6:00
9 |REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR SEAL 1 $ 150.00 - $ X 150.00
10 [REAR REVERSE CAMERA 1SET | § 350.00 - $ 7 v G 350.00
11 |REAR REVERSE SENSOR 1SET | § 280.00 - § v owmg 00 286,00
12 |TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH CLIP 10 |$ 5000 - § [ wsc Se 5600
17 Special Nett Items Total: - S 1,194.00
Labour Charges /Loq
1 |To renew damaged parts, replace ,beat ,weld realign and align all parts| - $ eo . 274680.00
2 |To respray affected areas $ | 20 1,608.00
3 |Towing $ 60.00 | v/
4 |To conduct Water leakage test $ 40 8600
5 |To remove & renew Tail Gate mechanism $ 80.00 |V
6 |Rear Chassis Alignment $ SO 17080
7 |To tuffcoat affect areas b =0 250,00
8 |To renew refix/ windscreen glass $ 120.00 |\v
9 |To remove/replace silencer box $ S0 1668.00
10 |To remove/replace reverse sensor D ACAS $ to 120,00
11 |To remove/refit replace reverse camera ' $ (10 T56.00
12 |To remove and refit interrior upholstery, cushion seat mger of um% $ (o 15Q.00
13 |To remover/refit wiring check | |  To resurvey spray $ 30 13400
e al:| § 5,380.00
. $sis 21,708.40
CNDWM::“?‘ and [Sebasmiaa
'm%mmwv ,\Cﬁf"%M ker-«'
Acknowtedged by Repeirer - (.lki‘l‘t-'b"ﬁ Mo He
Carz Auto Services Pte Ltd Signature: i
Date: “\2 28 .
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CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

NO 61, WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E9
#04-04 E9 PREMIUM

S(757047)

Tel 190236692 Allan /93809969 Alex

Email: alex@carzauto.com sa

Office 64931924

GST: 201409457D

ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
5 Temasek Tower Five
Singapore 038985

Estimate

Date :
Vehicle No. :
Make/Model :

2/7/2018
SLH 2502 X
HONDA VEZEL

PHONE:+65 68299199 Chassis RU1-1203360
FAX: + 65 58200247/9245 Date of Accident: 10/5/2018
Email: ercoinsurancel@erso conse Date of Register:
Parts (List Price)
No. |langate ¥ o -‘ g QTY [List Price (S} Parts Discount Final price (%)
T [TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN-MOULBRNGFOR v N3¢ 1 | § 1:345.20 20% 3 107618 -
2 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING BOTTOM 1 $ 65.10 20% § /v 52.08
3 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SIDE RI 1 |§ 6510 20% $ Uwie 52.08
4 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SIDE LH 1 |[§ 5820 20% $ I, 46.56
5 |TAIL GATE LOCK CATCH 1 | $ 4590 20% $ VI~ 36.72
6 |TAIL GATE INNER LOCK 1 |8 23560 20% SV Tk, 188.48
7 |TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD 1 $ 41520 20% S LY (Ra 332.16
8 | TAIL GATE WIPER MOTOR 1 | S 580.60 20% i X 464.48 | NN
9 |TAIL GATE WIPER ARM 1 $ 6520 20% $ % 52.16 |-
10 |TAIL GATE SHOCKABSOBER LH 1 |$ 20510 20% S 7 % 164.08 r An
11 |TAIL GATE SHOCKABSOBER RH 1 |§ 20510 20% $ "X 164.08
12 |TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LH 1 $ 353.60 20% $ - J Ok 282.88
13 |TAIL GATE REFLECTOR RH 1 |$ 353.60 20% $ L v lex 282.88
14 |TAIL GATE LOGO 1 $ 45.20 20% § v Nic 16.16
IS5 |TAIL GATE LOGO OUTER GARNISH 1 |$ 31560 20% 5 e 252.48
16 |TAIL TAGE EMBLEM VEZEL 1 $ 65.60 20% $ VNBC 5248
17 |TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP 1 $ 198.80 20% $ 7 VIN 159.04
18 |TAIL GATE HINGE 1 |$ 8850 20% S X 70.80 | N
19 |REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP 2 $ 62.60 20% § ¥ 30,08 | NN
20 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RH 1 § 593.80 20% § vV Dt 475.04
21 |REAR BUMPER SIDE [H 1 |§ 593.80 20% s B 475.04
22 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 § 5240 20% §  hse 41.92
23 |REAR BUMPER BOTTOM 1 $ 92020 20% § ~ Neten 736.16
24 |REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REFLECTOR 1 § 21560 20% S v &« 172.48
25 |REAR BUMPER SPONGE 1 $  45.60 20% g Y 3648 |NN
27 |REAR TAIL LAMP LH 1 |$ 69590 20% § - v M $56.72
28 [REAR TAIL LAMP RH 1 |§ 69590 20% § .V« 556.72 |
29 |REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH 1 $ 25830 20% § 7w 206.64
30 |REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH 1 § 258.30 20% T, 206.64
31 |REAR END PANEL INNER 1 $  325.40 20% $ 7 v Y- 160 32
32 |REAR END PANEL OUTER 1 $ 68800 20% S | Ve 551.12
33 |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 |$ 165.60 20% § 7 VDA 132.48 |
34 |REAR FLOOR PANEL 1 |$ 1,45820 20% $§ 7T - m 1,166.56
35 |REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD 1 |§ 40480 20% $ 7 V Due 323.84




36 |REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGE 1 |$ 36280 20% § 7 Jlge 290.24 |
37 |REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE RH 1 |S 195.80 20% TEE 15664 [) . |
38 |REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE LH 1 |$ 19580 20% $ T X 156.64 | [ M
39 |REAR FLOOR CHASSIS MEMBER RH 1 | § 945.20 20% § 7 % 756.16
40 |REAR UNDER COVER 1 |$ 332.50 20% § > Jiw= 266.00
41 |REAR FENDER RH 1 |$ 98570 20% § K 788 .56
42 |REAR FENDER LH 1 ¢ 985.70 20% § 78836 |NN
23 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH 1 |§ 580.30 20% $ 2 v Diken 464.24
14 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH 1 | $ 58030 20% § Vv v Detes 464.24 |
45 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISII RH 1 |$ 22530 20% § & s 180.24
36 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH LH 1 $ 225.30 20% $ ¥ 180 :4_).@.\1
37 |REAR FENDER SHIELD RH 1 |§ 181.90 20% $ ' v T 145.52
48 |REAR SILENCER BOX 1 |s 79520 20% $ vni 636.16 |
39 |REAR SILENCER BOX MOUNTING 2 $ 65.10 20% $ vuf-~ 52.08
50 |REAR SILENCER BOX TOP SEAL 1 |§ 11860 20% $ TN 94.88 [N
Price: $18.918.00 $15,134.40]
No. Special Nett Items QTY |[List Price (5 Parts Discount Final price (S)
| |REAR NUMBER PLATE 1 |$ 50.00 - s X 30,00 |NN
3 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 2 | S 80.00 - § /NEC Co g |
3 |REAR BUMPER CLIP g |$ 40.00 - § VWi se 20U
4 |REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP 4 |§ 3200 B i de 3240 |
S |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP 4 |§ 3200 g Ve P el
6 |REAR UNDER COVER CLIP 8 |§ 40.00 $ T W) 300 |
7 |REAR FENDER SHIELD CLIP 8 |§ 40.00 - $ Uy s¢ I
8 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIP 10 |$ 5000 - § " b St
9 |REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR SEAL 1 |$ 150.00 - $ 7T 5 s N
10 |REAR REVERSE CAMERA 1SET | § 350.00 - $ 7 VNG 350 10 |
11 |REAR REVERSE SENSOR 1SET| § 280.00 § vV BaG 100 28647 |
12 [TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH CLIP 10 |$ 5000 § J s« b S
17 Special Nett Items Total: - S 1,194 10 |
Labour Charges Ilaa |
1 |To renew damaged parts, replace ‘beat ,weld realign and ali all parts| - $ map  2d%e |
2 |To respray affected areas 3 Vaee 16060
3 |Towing 3 50.0 | v
4 | To conduct Water leakage test $ wd 8oL
5 | lToremove & renew Tail Gate mechanism $ 80.0 v
6 |Rear Chassis Alignment S 1 20e0 |
7 |To tuffcoat affect arcas s o 356,00
8 |To renew refix/ windscreen glass $ 20.00 |V
9 |To remove/replace silencer box b e 16800
10 |To remove/replace reverse sensor ) AT $ Ee 100
11 |To remove/refit replace reverse camera i S (v TS8.00 |
12 |To remove and refit interrior upholstery, cushion seat ol : s (o 130.00 |
13 | To remover/refit wiring check | « To resunvey speey $ 30 13900
= al:| 3.380.00
[ e (R b0t Prejudic] §5 21.708.40
.mwmhm AL
. W}Mhmﬁmﬂ \u g/ 14
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Carz Auto Services Pte Lid Signehure: ¥l
Date: L= 44 6 ‘:t__:“ \



CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO 61, WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E9
#04-04 E9 PREMIUM

S(757047)

Tel :90236692 Allan /93809969 Alex

Email: @ uf )

Office 64931924

GST : 201409457D

ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
5 Temasek Tower Five
Singapore 0389835

PHONE:+65 68299199

Estimate

Date : 2/7/2018
Vehicle No. : SLH 2502 X
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL
Chassis RU1-1203360
Date of Accident: 10/5/2018

Date of Register:

Pi'ts (List Price)

No. TALL GATE v D7 /100 - ?o QTY |List Price (§) Parts Discount Final price ($)
| |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN-MOULDINGFOR v Nid 1 | § 1,345:20 20% $
2 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING BOTTOM 1 $§ 65.10 20% $§ /Mg 52.08
3 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SIDE RH 1 $ 6510 20% $ e, 52.08
4 |TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SIDE LH 1 $ 58.20 20% $ . /ne, 46.56
5 |TAIL GATE LOCK CATCH 1 $ 4590 20% $ VIw. B 36.72
6 |TAIL GATE INNER LOCK 78, 1 $ 235.60 20% $V Ian 188.48
7 |TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD w.';._ 12D 1 $ 415.20 20% $ 1 332.16
8 |TAIL GATE WIPER MOTOR 1 |$  580.60 20% $ /) 464.48
9 |TAIL GATE WIPER ARM 1 $  65.20 20% $ ¥ i3\ 52.16
10 |TAIL GATE SHOCKABSOBER LH 1 $ 205.10 20% $ 7 Y M\ 164.08
11 |TAIL GATE SHOCKABSOBER RH 1 $ 205.10 20% $§ 7 ~Lun 164.08
12 |TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LH 1 $ 353.60 20% $ - { 282.88
13 [TAIL GATE REFLECTOR RH 1 | § 353.60 20% $ 282.88
14 |TAIL GATE LOGO 1 $ 4520 20% $ vhac 36.16
15 |TAIL GATE LOGO OUTER GARNISH /280 1 $ 315.60 20% $ 252.48
16 |TAIL TAGE EMBLEM VEZEL 1 $ 6560 20% $ v NR¢ 52.48
17 |TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP 1 $ 198.80 20% $ = 159.04
18 [TAIL GATE HINGE 1 [$ 8850 20% $ - NN 70.80
19 |REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP 2 $ 62.60 20% § X 50.08
20 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RH /7 C” 1 $ 593.80 20% § vV Detfen 475.04
21 |REAR BUMPER SIDE LH /g ¢~ 1 [$ 593.80 20% $ R 475.04
22 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 [§ 5240 20% $  Nae 41.92
23 |REAR BUMPER BOTTOM L%2-70 1 [$ 920.20 20% § ~ ™ iea 736.16
24 |REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REFLECTOR 1 $ 215.60 20% S v e, 172.48
25 |REAR BUMPER SPONGE VX 1 $§ 45.60 20% $ 36.48
27 |REAR TAIL LAMP LH Y4060 1 $ 695.90 20% § 556.72
28 |REAR TAIL LAMP RH Y60. 60 1 $ 695.90 20% $ 556.72
29 |REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH /2S5-.5o] 1 |$ 25830 20% $ 206.64
30 [REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH /3¢ - C 1 [§ 25830 20% $ 206.64
31 [REARENDPANELINNER X ~ €7 1 [ $ 32540 20% $ 7 =pF 260.32
32 |REAR END PANEL OUTER ¥/6-6. 1 $ 688.90 20% $ 551.12
33 |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 9)5.7.9 1 $ 165.60 20% $§ 7 LD 132.48
34 [REAR FLOOR PANEL [130-90] 1 [§ 145820 20% $ 1 L?7 1,166.56
35 |REAR FLOOR PANELTOPBOARD  230. £l 1 | $ 404.80 20% $ ' 323.84




36 |REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGE 1 $ 36280 20% $ 290.24
37 |REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE RH 1 $ 19580 20% 3 156.64
38 |[REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE LH 1 $ 195.80 20% $ 7 156.64
39 |REAR FLOOR CHASSIS MEMBER RH 1 $ 94520 20% - I 756.16
40 |REAR UNDER COVER 1 |$ 33250 20% 3 ? /¢l 266.00
41 [REAR FENDER RH 1 |$ 98570 20% § K 788.56
42 |REAR FENDER LH 1 $ 0985.70 20% $ N ' 788.56
43 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH 2% 1 |$ 580.30 20% $ ? I 464.24
44 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH 19 1 | $ 580.30 20% $ {4 464.24
45 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH RH 1 $ 22530 20% $ ¢ [f 180.24
46 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH LH 1 $ 22530 20% $ X i 180.24
47 |REAR FENDER SHIELD RH 1 |$ 181.90 20% g ' 145.52
48 |REAR SILENCER BOX X216y 1 |$ 795.20 20% $ VN 636.16
49 |REAR SILENCER BOX MOUNTING 2 |$ 6510 20% $ vDaf=~ 52.08
50 |REAR SILENCER BOX TOP SEAL & (” 1 [§ 11860 20% $§ 7 MW 94.88
Price: $18,918.00 $15,134.40
mﬂ;r, 2l
No. Special Nett Items QTY |List Price ($) Parts Discount Final price (8)
1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE 1 |$ 50.00 - $§ ¥ ni 50.00
2 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 2 $  80.00 - § vwEC 6 80600
3 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 8 $  40.00 - § v N “se 46,00
4 |REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP 4 |§ 3200 - § vVic i= 3200
5 |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP 4 |[$ 32.00 - § Virex 2 3200
6 |REAR UNDER COVER CLIP 8 |[$ 4000 - $ 2 40.00
7 |REAR FENDER SHIELD CLIP 8 $  40.00 - $ 40.00
8 |REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIP 10 |$ 50.00 $ . 50.00
9 |REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR SEAL 1 $ 150.00 $ ’ 150.00
10 |REAR REVERSE CAMERA 1SET [ §  350.00 - | § 20/ D pti—==) 7350.00
Il |REAR REVERSE SENSOR 1SET | $ 280.00 - $ v b LO0 286,00
12 |TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH CLIP 10 |$ 50.00 $§ J wsc Se 56:00
17 Special Nett Items Total: - S 1,194.00
Labour Charges ="
1 |To renew damaged parts, replace ,beat ,weld realign and align all parts| - $ oo ) 2:460.00
2 |To respray affected areas $ tice 1,608.00
3 |Towing $ 60.00 | v
4 |To conduct Water leakage test $ }[\ 40 #6800
5 |Toremove & renew Tail Gate mechanism $ o\ 80.00 | Vv
6 |Rear Chassis Alignment $ SO 17080
7 |To tuffcoat affect areas $ FO 250,00
8 |To renew refix/ windscreen glass $ 120.00 |\
9 |To remove/replace silencer box 'O $ 50 106.00
10 |To remove/replace reverse sensor XL AV % te 12Q.00
11 |To remove/refit replace reverse camera M« v |$ |/ &0 10 T56.00
12 |To remove and refit interrior upholstery, cushion seat < + of fhe following: $ (o 136.00
13 |To remover/refit wiring check | [ * To resurvey Wprey PR $ 30 150,00
-y, :| s 5,380.00
~ , [ e GRANDEQ Tt Projusicf $ss 21,708.40
« No iliegal modification(s) is allowed b asSit nu
. . « Supplementary em{s) must be resurveyed and \a s/,
is subject to final approval from Insurance Lompany ST B Rn-i»r
“F"W”w = [?\ witibn Mak 1 te
Carz Auto Services Pte Ltd Sigratme: :
Date: . (V=Y ; L
- Qheto Aher il
k @@3" 2559 %
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedin B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI18008712/Sqbe2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 05-07-2018
SINGAPORE 038985

AN

Code: EGI
i f- Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  GT 967Y Veh. Inspected SLH 2502X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GT967Y/SLipl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 11/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11203360 Colour BROWN
Odometer 55846 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre (215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/05/2018 |Inspection Date 14/05/2018
Survey held at CARZ AUTO - 61 WOODLANDS IND PARK E9 #04-04
Repairer “
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 11 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:10of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 2502X
Estimate Qur Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | =8 mm;g” (sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAIL GATE DENTED 1,100.70 1,100.70
1| TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN NECESSARY 65.10 65.10
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOUDLING BOTTOM NECESSARY 65.10 65.10
1| TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SIDE RH NECESSARY 58.20 58.20
1| TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SIDE LH NECESSARY 58.20 58.20
1| TAIL GATE LOCK CATCH JAMMED / BENT 45,90 45,90
1| TAIL GATE INNER LOCK JAMMED 235860 180.00
1| TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD CRACKED 415.20 225.10
1| TAIL GATE WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 580.60
1| TAIL GATE WIPER ARM NOT NECESSARY 65.20 :
1| TAIL GATE SHOCK ABSORBER LH NOT NECESSARY 205.10
1|TAIL GATE SHOCK ABSORBER RH NOT NECESSARY 205.10 -
1| TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LH SCRATCHED 353.60 353.60
1|TAIL GATE REFLECTOR RH CRACKED 353.60 353.60
1|TAIL GATE LOGO NECESSARY 45.20 45.20
1|TAIL GATE LOGO OUTER GARNISH CRACKED 315.60 198.10
1|TAIL GATE EMBLEM VEZEL NECESSARY 65.60 65.60
1|TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP TORN 198.80 198.80
1|TAIL GATE HINGE NOT NECESSARY 88.50 -
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 62.60 d
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RH DEFORMED 593.80 195.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE LH TO REPAIR SEE 593.80
LABOUR
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 52.40 52.40
1|REAR BUMPER BOTTOM DEFORMED 920.20 863.70
1|REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REFLECTOR CRACKED 21560 21560
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 4560 -
1|REAR TAIL LAMP LH SCRATCHED 695.90 460.60
1|REAR TAIL LAMP RH SCRATCHED 695.90 460.60
1|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 258.30 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18008712/Sqbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::IETI:;%’)) Our A(gj}ustod
1|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 258.30 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL INNER NO SUCH PARTS 325.40 .
1|REAR END PANEL OUTER DEFORMED 688.90 416.60
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 165.60 92.30
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL DENTED 1,458.20 1,130.90
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD DEFORMED 404 80 230.80
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGE CRACKED 362.80 362.80
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE RH NOT NECESSARY 195.80 E
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE LH NOT NECESSARY 195.80 -
1|REAR FLOOR CHASSIS MEMBER RH NOT NECESSARY 945,20 -
1|REAR UNDER COVER CRACKED 332,50 33250
1|REAR FENDER RH TO REPAIR SEE 985.70 "
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER LH NOT NECESSARY 985.70 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH DEFORMED 580.30 295.00
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH DEFORMED 580.30 295.00
1|REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH RH CRACKED 225.30 225.30
1|REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH LH NOT NECESSARY 225.30 -
1|REAR FENDER SHIELD RH TORN 181.90 181.90
1|REAR SILENCER BOX DENTED 795.20 528.60
2|REAR SILENCER BOX MOUNTING DEFORMED 65.10 65.10
1|REAR SILENCER BOX TOP SEAL NOT NECESSARY 118.60 s
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -3,746.34 -1,883.58
14,985.36 7,534.32
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 "
2|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
8|REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 30.00
4|REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 32.00 30.00
4|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 32.00 30.00
8|REAR UNDER COVER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
8|REAR FENDER SHIELD CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00

Report Ref No. CS/EG118008712/Sgbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.:3 of 3
aty Description of Parts Condition w?xgﬁ ?g” Our *“(gl)“'“"
10|REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) DAMAGED 350.00 280.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 280.00 200.00
10| TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1,194.00 790.00
LABOUR
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS, REPLACE, BEAT, WELD 2,400.00 1,400.00
REALIGN AND ALIGN ALL PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER SIDE LH, REAR TAIL LAMP
PANEL RH, REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH AND REAR
FENDER RH.
TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 1,600.00 1,200.00
TOWING. 60.00 60.00
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO REMOVE & RENEW TAIL GATE MECHANISM. 80.00 60.00
REAR CHASSIS ALIGNMENT 120.00 80.00
TO TUFFCOAT AFFECT AREAS. 250.00 80.00
TO RENEW REFIX / WINDSCREEN GLASS. 120.00 120.00
TO REMOVE / REPLACE SILENCER BOX, 100.00 80.00
TO REMOVE / REPLACE REVERRE SENSOR. 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE / REFIT REPLACE REVERSE CAMERA. 150.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY, 150.00 60.00
CUSHION SEAT
TO REMOVER/ REFIT WIRING CHECK. 150.00 30.00
5,380.00 3,290.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,559.36 11,614.32
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/EGI18008712/Sqbe2
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DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




